City of Geneva, Illinois
Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

9 North Third Street

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN):

12-03-411-009

HISTORIC NAME: Bank Block

COMMON NAME:

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION:

SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES:

ARCHITECT:

BUILDER:

WILSON BROTHERS: [ AUGUST [ OSCAR [ BOTH
ARCHITECTURAL DATA:

ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: Two-Part Commercial Block

OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Complex, Multi-Tenant

LOCAL SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

NUMBER OF STORIES: 2

[ ] significant

FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Not Visible

E Contributing

PRIMARY WALL MATERIAL(S): Brick, Stone

|:| Non-Contributing — Built After 1987

|:| Non-Contributing — Reversible Alterations

FRONT PORCH: Covered Entry

|:| Non-Contributing — Irreversible Alterations

VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A

HISTORIC DISTRICT LOCATION:

ENTRY DOOR(S): Non Historic, Original

IE Central Geneva NRHD

WINDOW MATERIAL:

|E| North Geneva NRHD

WINDOW STYLE: Single Hung, 1/1

|:| Local Geneva HD

PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Flat

|:| Not in HD / Individual Historic Landmark

PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt Shingles

NR DISTRICT SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

VISIBLE CHIMNEY: No

|E| Contributing

|:| Non-Contributing

CHIMNEY MATERIAL: N/A

|:| Not Applicable / Not in NR District

OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES:

HPC ACTION:

|:| Demolition Approved:

Other HPC Action:




City of Geneva, Illinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

ADDITIONAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

9 North Third Street

BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION:

The structure at 9 North Third Street was constructed in Fall 1906 by
the John Wheeler Construction Company for the State Bank of
Geneva. Renamed Security Building by Oscar Nelson when bank
moved across the intersection (19 June 1925 Geneva Republican)
but reference, popularly, as "the old State Bank building." The
storefront has been remodeled from its original architectural form
between ca. 1975 and 1999. At that time, the iconic, limestone entry
portico was removed; classical details of the engaged pilasters were
covered by a metal, fixed awning; the storefront windows openings
reduced in height; and new aluminum-framed storefront windows
were installed. One of the storefront windows, facing Third Street,
was filled in during more recent remodelings of the storefront.

Rear rooms had been the Chritain Scientist Reading Room but in
March 1926, the remodeled space opened as the J. Harwood
Beesley Barber Shop which had moved one block north to make way
for the addition to the Third Street Garage. (26 February 1926

SOURCES:

CONTRIBUTING ACCESSORY STRUCTURES:

AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

CONTRIBUTING LANDSCAPE FEATURES:

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

1999
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